

Ji Young MIN

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-0949

FAX +82-2-6200-0821

E-MAIL jymin@jipyong.com

Ms. Ji Young Min received a J.D. from Ewha Womans University in 2018 and her experience at the Hies Law spans general litigation and advisory work for small- and medium-sized companies and public institutions.

Now, Ms. Min advises clients on matters related to foreign investment, M&A transactions, and general corporate management.

Education

2018 Ewha Womans University, Graduate School of Law (J.D.)

2011 University of Virginia (B.A. in Economics)

Experience

2020-Present JIPYONG LLC

2020-2021 JIPYONG MYANMAR Limited

2018-2019 Associate, Hies Law

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2021	Guide to the COVID-19 Crisis for Companies Doing Business in Myanmar (KOTRA)
2021	Myanmar Investment FAQ (KOTRA Yangon)
2021	Risk Management Manual for Companies amid the COVID-19 Pandemic (KOTRA)

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2018 Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.